
MEETING MINUTES - Upper Loudoun Youth Football, Inc. 
 

The monthly meeting of Upper Loudoun Youth Football, Inc. was held at Fireman’s Field in 
Purcellville, Virginia on the 1st Day of JUNE 2015. 
	
  
Minutes	
  and	
  attendees	
  below:	
  
	
  
Meeting	
  Minutes	
  6/1/2015	
  

Kevin	
  did	
  a	
  board	
  meeting	
  attendance	
  roll	
  call.	
  

Kevin	
  mentioned	
  that	
  Linda	
  is	
  working	
  on	
  a	
  Treasurer’s	
  report	
  and	
  that	
  there	
  hasn’t	
  
been	
  any	
  big	
  expenditures	
  since	
  March.	
  Revenue	
  should	
  be	
  good.	
  

Billy	
  +	
  Equipment:	
  

Kids	
  will	
  get	
  a	
  new	
  t-­‐shirt	
  for	
  tryout	
  and	
  camp.	
  Billy	
  will	
  be	
  setting	
  up	
  for	
  camp	
  starting	
  
at	
  7am	
  this	
  Saturday.	
  Kevin	
  asked	
  for	
  board	
  members	
  to	
  help	
  Billy.	
  

Tryouts:	
  

Kevin	
  asked	
  who	
  in	
  A	
  league	
  is	
  organizing	
  tryouts.	
  An	
  A	
  league	
  meeting	
  attendee	
  said	
  
that	
  he’d	
  take	
  on	
  the	
  roll.	
  The	
  board	
  discussed	
  everything	
  we	
  need	
  to	
  conduct	
  the	
  
tryouts	
  this	
  Saturday.	
  

Rob	
  is	
  running	
  B	
  league	
  tryouts	
  and	
  Gerard	
  is	
  running	
  C	
  league	
  tryouts.	
  

Cheerleading:	
  

Cheer	
  leading	
  uniforms	
  have	
  been	
  ordered.	
  

Karin	
  Lucas	
  +	
  Volunteers:	
  

Karen	
  asked	
  how	
  many	
  volunteers	
  she’d	
  need	
  for	
  football	
  camp.	
  She	
  reported	
  that	
  she	
  
had	
  many	
  volunteers	
  in	
  place	
  for	
  the	
  league	
  needs.	
  Kevin	
  recommended	
  having	
  two	
  
people	
  per	
  table	
  for	
  the	
  camp	
  plus	
  2-­‐3	
  people	
  to	
  help	
  serve	
  pizza	
  on	
  the	
  last	
  day	
  of	
  
camp.	
  

Kevin	
  asked	
  Karin	
  to	
  reach	
  out	
  to	
  Skinner	
  and	
  Long	
  at	
  the	
  high	
  schools	
  to	
  get	
  the	
  HS	
  
boys	
  ready	
  to	
  volunteer	
  at	
  football	
  camp.	
  Email	
  each	
  coach	
  and	
  cc	
  Kevin.	
  

Jennifer	
  Pitts	
  +	
  PR:	
  



ULYFL	
  sign	
  mounted	
  at	
  traffic	
  circle	
  in	
  P’ville.	
  Town	
  has	
  removed	
  it	
  for	
  mowing.	
  Kevin	
  
said	
  keep	
  adding	
  a	
  new	
  one	
  each	
  time	
  town	
  removed	
  it.	
  

Put	
  photo	
  of	
  new	
  t-­‐shirt	
  Billy	
  got	
  on	
  Facebook.	
  

Jennifer	
  will	
  put	
  ULYFL	
  paper	
  signs	
  in	
  all	
  stores	
  and	
  restaurants.	
  

Katie	
  Boring	
  said	
  that	
  Lovettsville	
  town	
  fair	
  wasn’t	
  good	
  since	
  the	
  league’s	
  table	
  was	
  
between	
  the	
  police	
  and	
  fire	
  and	
  they	
  were	
  giving	
  away	
  free	
  stuff.	
  Kevin	
  said	
  that	
  he’d	
  
gotten	
  good	
  feedback	
  about	
  our	
  attendance	
  there.	
  He	
  said,	
  “job	
  well	
  done”.	
  

Pat	
  Orender	
  +	
  D	
  League:	
  

Pat	
  reported	
  that	
  Flag	
  and	
  D	
  league	
  registrations	
  are	
  low.	
  

Keith	
  mentioned	
  that	
  Sterling	
  would	
  be	
  interested	
  in	
  playing	
  Flag	
  with	
  us.	
  

Mark	
  Petruso	
  +	
  Fields	
  

Check	
  has	
  been	
  written	
  for	
  all	
  field	
  use.	
  

Jeremy	
  Jenkins	
  +	
  Sponsorships	
  

Handful	
  of	
  sponsorships	
  confirmed.	
  

Jeremy	
  had	
  meeting	
  with	
  Cheers	
  Sports	
  online	
  store.	
  We	
  can	
  add	
  8-­‐10	
  items	
  in	
  store.	
  
Cheers	
  Sports	
  will	
  give	
  league	
  10%	
  of	
  revenue.	
  

Individual	
  teams	
  can	
  sell	
  spirit	
  wear.	
  We	
  could	
  sell	
  league	
  spirit	
  wear	
  on	
  the	
  site	
  for	
  $10	
  
and	
  buy	
  t-­‐shirts	
  for	
  $5.	
  

Kevin	
  asked	
  for	
  motion	
  to	
  spend	
  $5,000	
  for	
  league	
  spirit	
  wear	
  inventory.	
  Karin	
  Lucas	
  
motioned,	
  seconded	
  by	
  Jennifer	
  Pitts.	
  The	
  board	
  said	
  “aye”.	
  

Linda	
  +	
  Treasury:	
  

Linda	
  reported	
  $46,000	
  in	
  registrations	
  in	
  2015	
  compared	
  to	
  $56,120	
  in	
  2014.	
  

Scholarships:	
  



Scholarships	
  have	
  been	
  awarded.	
  

Awardees:	
  Andrew	
  Washington	
  and	
  Brook	
  Bassinger	
  from	
  Woodgrove	
  HS.	
  Timothy	
  
Savage	
  and	
  Jordan	
  Kittinger	
  from	
  Loudoun	
  Valley	
  HS.	
  

Scholarship	
  will	
  be	
  given	
  to	
  recipients	
  at	
  events	
  June	
  2	
  and	
  June	
  4.	
  

Kevin	
  said	
  that	
  he	
  hoped	
  scholarship	
  money	
  would	
  help	
  students	
  in	
  advancement	
  of	
  
their	
  potential	
  whether	
  they	
  put	
  it	
  to	
  education	
  or	
  not.	
  

There	
  were	
  7	
  applicants	
  from	
  Woodgrove	
  and	
  13	
  applicants	
  from	
  Loudoun	
  Valley.	
  

Keith:	
  

Keith	
  asked	
  what	
  kind	
  of	
  blowup	
  structures	
  should	
  be	
  at	
  Football	
  Fest.	
  Board	
  agreed	
  to	
  
spend	
  $1,800	
  for	
  inflatables.	
  

Town	
  is	
  doing	
  some	
  upgrades	
  to	
  the	
  concession	
  stand	
  including	
  mounted	
  speakers.	
  

Ronan	
  +	
  Concessions:	
  

Kevin	
  asked	
  Ronan	
  to	
  email	
  Shenandoah	
  Refrigeration	
  to	
  service	
  refrigerator.	
  Please	
  cc	
  
Kevin	
  and	
  Keith.	
  

Ronan	
  to	
  work	
  with	
  Kevin	
  to	
  health	
  permit.	
  Kevin	
  suggested	
  applying	
  together	
  so	
  Ronan	
  
learns	
  the	
  process	
  for	
  the	
  future.	
  

Kevin	
  to	
  work	
  with	
  Ronan	
  to	
  ask	
  Purcellville	
  about	
  putting	
  speaker	
  mounts	
  up.	
  

Misc:	
  

Billy	
  made	
  a	
  motion	
  to	
  allow	
  5-­‐7	
  year	
  olds	
  to	
  play	
  Flag	
  football	
  in	
  the	
  league.	
  Jennifer	
  
seconded	
  the	
  motion.	
  

Board	
  meeting	
  ended	
  at	
  8:30pm.	
  

	
  

Kevin	
  Keane	
  



Keith	
  Hudson	
  

Billy	
  Smith	
  

Ronan	
  Keane	
  

Mark	
  Petruso	
  

Pat	
  Orender	
  

Greg	
  Caccavo	
  

Ryan	
  Supplee	
  

Mike	
  Laverty	
  

Karin	
  Lucas	
  

Michael	
  Kabban	
  

Mike	
  Morga	
  

Shawn	
  Lafollette	
  

Pat	
  Owens	
  

Wendy	
  Johnson	
  

Jennifer	
  Pitts	
  

Steve	
  Lindenmeyer	
  

Chris	
  York	
  

Steve	
  Weller	
  

Rob	
  Green	
  


